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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 8:12 AM
To: yvonne; SUR; assignments
Cc: Anu; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Teo, Grace
Subject: REF : CMTD2204107/GPL   RE: [NOA]Our ref: TA.2022.3541.ya(b)Your ref: SJT9478Y

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We refer to your reply dated 18/11/2022. 
 
We do not agree to your list of surveyors. 
 
As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s 
vehicle. 
 
Kindly provide us the address of location and contact for our motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey.  
 
The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the 
commencement of repairs.  
 
We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired. 
 
The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability. 
 
 
 
 
Aside to LKK Auto, 
 
Please make the arrangement to survey for SBG8831E by either Mr Kenneth/Marcus/Adrian/Steve on a without prejudice and 
any admission of liability basis. 
 
Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr Gnoh Pau Loong. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020 till further notice 
 

Please be informed that our office will relocate to #03-03 at Singapore Land Tower with effect from 1 Dec 2020. 
Kindly direct invoices and business correspondence to our new registered address. 
 
 
Best Regards 
Melvin Ye 
Claims Division 
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. 
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes 
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom 
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for 
our Privacy Policy. 
 

From: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 
Cc: Anu <anu@everestlawllc.com> 
Subject: [NOA]Our ref: TA.2022.3541.ya(b)Your ref: SJT9478Y 
 

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on 
any links and open attachments. 

Our ref                        : TA.2022.3541.ya(b) 
Your ref                       : SJT9478Y 
 
PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com) 
 

Sompo Insurance Pte. Ltd 
No. 50 Raffles Place 
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower 
Singapore 048623 
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT 

For your information only 
Owner of SJT9478Y 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
CLAIMANT: RAYMON EDMUND KRISHNAN 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBG8831E & SJT9478Y ON 10 NOVEMBER 2022 ALONG TURF CLUB ROAD AT ABOUT 2110 HOURS 
 
We are instructed by RAYMON EDMUND KRISHNAN to notify you (the insurer of SJT9478Y) of a road traffic accident on 10 NOVEMBER 2022 ALONG TURF CLUB 
ROAD AT ABOUT 2110 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SBG8831E and vehicle registration number SJT9478Y driven by your insured at 
the material time.  
 
A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle SBG8831E has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle: 

1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle; and 
2. Please forward a copy of your insured’s report. 

 
Our client proposes to use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

1. Andrew How (Prominent Appraiser Services) 
2. Terrence Hong (TY5 Consultancy) 
3. Michael Yap (Mc-Coy Appraisal Pte Ltd) 
4. Kelvin Teo (KAAS Automotive Appraising Services) 
 

5. Patrick Ng (Carlink Consultancy) 
6. Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd) 
7. Kent Ong (KTO Automobile Assessors) 
8. Andy Yap (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd) 
 

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
[Please attention the email to solicitor Ms Tiwary and copy to yvonne@everestlawllc.com. As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, 
please communciate with us via email only to avoid any delay in reply.] 
 
Regards, 
Yvonne Ang 
(Paralegal/In-house counsel) 
For and on behalf of solicitor Ms Tiwary  
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M/s Everest Law LLC  
No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 
Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 


